From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) (I behalf

of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2002 9:40 AM
To: ‘Mike Scanlon’

Subject: RE: Nell

Absolutely!

————— Original Message---——-
From: Mike Scanlon [mailto: mlke@-
‘Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2002 10:37 AM
To: abramoffj@
Subject: RE: Nell

Well we got paid 5 - and had in our contract that we may need an additional 2 - but that
we would have to come before the council to get it.

So I did up a presentation ~ and we are asking for 1.785 on Thursday - The reason we are
doing git Thursday is that Richard and Barbara are out of town. I could ask for the whole
2 - but I though that would look strange - I could- bump. it up to 1. 875?

Whatta think?

————— Original Message——--——

From: abramoffj(ﬂmailto abramoffj@_

Sent: Monday, December 2002 11:52 PM

To: Mike Scanlon . -
Subject: RE: Nell

Is the $1.7M what we were expecting from them, or less?

————— Original Message——--—- ) - :

From: Mike Scanlon [mailto:mikec{ NN -
Sent: Monday, December 09, 2002 4:29 PM

To: abramoffj

Subject: RE: Nell

Hey there - I spoke with Candice today - we have 1.7 coming our way and I also spoke with
William ~ looks like we in Biz there too. I11 call in a little while. I've gotta go out to
‘CA to present to the council this week - you want to come? I was thinklng of stopplng in
LoulSlana to see William and Lovelin. - - .

I only want to make this an overnight trip though. Can you do Thursday CA - Louisiana on
the way back Friday - home before sundown Friday eve?

————— Original Message----- *

From: abramoffjm[mailto:abramoffj~ -
Sent: Monday, December , 2002 11:58 AM ’

To: Mike Scanlon

Subject: Nell

Just had a great chat with her about next year's electionu- I told her that: Ehrllch is
going .to be in touch with the-Delawares and will give them a ¢ompact. That, with a Haley
governorship, could mean a Jena casino in Mississippi. . I.told her we need to find the
resources to get you going in a huge way.. I reminded her ‘that if -you had not done what -
you did in Alabama, she would have to spend millions over the next four years (damn"'—))

and that if we don't get Mississippi squared away,. as-in beating Haley, ‘we: canuexpect~to-“ﬂ**”‘4~* e

spend triple that. call me for the rest of the dlscu551on, but she definitely wants Rlley
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to shut down the Poarch Creek operation, includinjy his announcing that anyone caught
gambling there can't qualify for a state contract or something like that. anyway, are you
in town this week? Call me.
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